From: Christie Rehfeld

To: Insurance Regulation

Cc: Tracy A. DiFillippo

Subject: Presentation of Proposed Regulations, LCB File No. R185-22 Business of Bail — Supplemental Comment [IWOV-
IDOCS.FID4936198]

Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 11:23:51 AM

Attachments: Ltr to NDOI re Proposed Bail Regulations - supplement.pdf

Dear Commissioner,
Please see the attached letter.

Kind regards,

\ T Armstrong
Teasdale
Armstrong Teasdale LLP
Christie Rehfeld | Sr. Legal Assistant

One Summerlin

1980 Festival Plaza Drive, Suite 750, Las Vegas, NV 89135
MAIN PHONE: 702.678.5070 | MAIN FAX: 702.878.9995
DIRECT: 702.473.7075 | Extension: 2955
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This transmission and any attached files are privileged, confidential or otherwise the exclusive property
of the intended recipient, Armstrong Teasdale LLP or its subsidiaries. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached
to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact
us immediately by email (admin@atllp.com) or by telephone (+1 800.243.5070) and promptly destroy
the original transmission and its attachments. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
message that do not relate to the official business of Armstrong Teasdale LLP or its subsidiaries shall be
understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. Armstrong Teasdale LLP and its subsidiaries may
monitor email traffic data. Please read our Global Privacy Policy to find out how Armstrong Teasdale LLP
and its subsidiaries process personal information.
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Tracy A. DiFillippo, Esq.
Direct T702.473.7092 F314.552.4811

tdifillippo@atllp.com

November 21, 2021

Department of Business and Industry
Nevada Division of Insurance

1818 E. College Pkwy, Suite 103
Carson City, NV 89706
regs@doi.nv.gov

Re: Presentation of Proposed Regulations, LCB File No. R185-22 Business of Bail -
Supplemental Comment

Dear Commissioner:
I would like to submit a supplemental comment on the proposed regulations.

Section 17, amending NAC 697.130(5) — This section only allows a bail agent to post a bond with
a court or a jail. Most bail agents use bail runners to post a bond. Many bail agents use bail runners because
they are the only person in the office that is licensed to complete the bail transaction. This would hurt many
bail agents because they would have to close their office in order to post a bail bond. And, this would delay
posting of bail bonds because a bail agent would have to wait until there was no one in the office that needed
to post a bail bond before closing the office. It is common in other industries to use runners to post or file
documents. For instance, attorneys are licensed to file a document but may have a runner take the
documents to the court to cause the actual filing. The posting of a bond is an administrative task and does
not require a licensed bail agent to be present to effectuate the posting. Thus, we recommend that you keep
the previous language of this subsection.

Thank you for your consideration of these supplemental written comments to the proposed bail
regulations.

Sincerely,
//—
L
Tracy A. DiFillippo, Esq.
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